
Equal Opportunity Employer/Program 
Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

TDD/TTY Dial 711 then ask for (808) 586-8855 

STATE OF HAWAI‘I 
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

830 PUNCHBOWL STREET, ROOM 321 
HONOLULU, HAWAI‘I  96813 

HAWAII RETIREMENT SAVINGS PROGRAM 
BOARD MEETING 

May 20, 2024 
3:30 PM 

830 Punchbowl Street 
Room 321 

Honolulu, HI 96813 

Remote Meeting 
Board members, staff, and members of the public may participate in the remote meeting 
by using the following Zoom link:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83878277355?pwd=eFh3WCtkS2Q0SWxRTU5kc0xiT3ZQdz
09 

Meeting ID: 838 7827 7355 
Passcode: 605977 

If you do not have the technology or ability to join the remote meeting via Zoom, please 
dial +1 (669) 444-9171 on the telephone to participate in the remote meeting. 

Board Materials 
Meeting materials are available for review at https://labor.hawaii.gov/blog/main/hrsp/. 

AGENDA 

I. Call Meeting to Order

II. Approval of the Minutes of the February 15, 2024 Meeting

III. Public Comment Period for Agenda Items

Written testimony may be submitted via email at dlir.hrsp@hawaii.gov, U.S.
mail or hand delivery to 830 Punchbowl Street, Suite 321, Honolulu, HI
96813, or facsimile at (808) 586-9099. Individuals may also provide in-person
or remote oral testimony via the Zoom link above.

All written testimony on agenda items received after posting of this agenda
and up to 48 hours in advance of the meeting will be distributed to the board.
Late testimony on agenda items will be distributed to the board at the
beginning of the meeting.

JADE T. BUTAY 
DIRECTOR 

WILLIAM G. KUNSTMAN 
DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

HAWAII RETIREMENT  
SAVINGS BOARD 

Co-Chairs 
Jade T. Butay 
Luis Salaveria 

Members 
Jessie Keola Dean 

Barbara Krieg 
Andrew Nomura 
Brian Taniguchi 

Karen Yasukawa 
Senator Sharon Moriwaki 

Representative Andrew Takuya Garrett 

JOSH GREEN, M.D. 
GOVERNOR 

SYLVIA LUKE 
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR 



Equal Opportunity Employer/Program 
Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

TDD/TTY Dial 711 then ask for (808) 586-8855 

All written testimony submitted are public documents. Therefore, any 
testimony that is submitted orally or in writing, electronically or in person, for 
use in the public meeting process is public information and will be posted on 
the board’s website. 

IV. Hiring of the Executive Director
A. Update on the Hiring of the Executive Director

V. Discussion on Legislation
A. HB1800 Relating to the State Budget/SB2553 Relating to Hawaii

Retirement Savings Act
B. GM658 Brian Taniguchi

VI. Budget
A. FY2023-24 Fiscal Report

VII. Hawaii State Ethics Commission: Annual Financial Disclosure

VIII. Announcements
A. Next Meeting to be Determined

IX. Adjournment

If you need an auxiliary aid/service or other accommodation due to a disability, contact David 
Rodriguez at 808-586-8855 or via email at david.j.rodriguez@hawaii.gov as soon as possible. 
Requests made as early as possible have a greater likelihood of being fulfilled. Upon request, 
this notice is available in alternate/accessible formats. 



1 

STATE OF HAWAI‘I 
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

830 PUNCHBOWL STREET, ROOM 321 
HONOLULU, HAWAI‘I  96813 

HAWAII RETIREMENT SAVINGS PROGRAM 
BOARD MEETING 

MINUTES 

February 15, 2024 
3:00 p.m. 

MEMBER ATTENDEES 
Bill Kunstman, Department of Labor and Industrial Relations (DLIR), Director’s 
Designee, Co-Chair 
Luis Salaveria, Cho-Chair, Department of Budget & Finance (B&F) 
Jessie “Keola” Dean, Member 
Andrew Nomura, Member 
Karen Yasukawa, Member 

Others in attendance 
Kristine K. Reitan, DLIR (Secretary) 
Michael Moriyama, Department of the Attorney General 
Keali’i Lopez, AARP 
Audry Suga-Nakagawa, AARP 
Andi Pawasarat-Losalio 

I. Call Meeting to Order

Co-Chair Kunstman called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m.

II. Approval of the Minutes of the December 15, 2023, Meeting

Co-Chair Kunstman inquired if there were any corrections to the minutes of December 
15th, 2023, meeting that had been distributed. Hearing none, the minutes were 
approved. 

III. Public Comment Period

No public comments were provided.

IV. Executive Session (Closed to the public)

Member Nomura moved to convene into executive session, seconded by member 
Dean, with all members present voting in the affirmative, the board approved convening 
in executive session to consider the hire, evaluation, dismissal, or discipline of an officer 
or employee, where consideration of matters affecting privacy will be involved, pursuant 
to Section 92-5(a)(2), Hawaii Revised Statutes (HRS)) for the hiring of the Executive 
Director pursuant to section 389-3(f), HRS. 

JADE T. BUTAY 
DIRECTOR 

WILLIAM G. KUNSTMAN 
DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

HAWAII RETIREMENT  
SAVINGS BOARD 

Co-Chairs 
Jade T. Butay 
Luis Salaveria 

Members 
Jessie Keola Dean 

Barbara Krieg 
Andrew Nomura 
Brian Taniguchi 

Karen Yasukawa 
Senator Sharon Moriwaki 

Rep Andrew Takuya 

JOSH GREEN, M.D. 
GOVERNOR 

SYLVIA LUKE 
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR 



2 

The meeting recessed at 3:05 p.m. 

Co-Chair Kunstman called the meeting back to order at 3:20 p.m. and announced that 
the board met in executive session to discuss the hiring of the executive director. 

V. Hiring of the Executive Director

Co-Chair Kunstman announced that an offer to the top candidate by the selection panel 
was rejected by the candidate in the first week in January. The selection panel engaged 
virtually with the second ranked candidate during the second week of January, and 
based on those discussions decided against making an offer to the candidate. The job 
announcements are still posted on the Department of Labor and Industrial Relations job 
page as well as Department of Human Resources Development under their non-civil 
services announcements page.  

Co-Chair Kunstman asked if the board members had any questions or comments 
regarding the selection of an Executive Director and solicited public input regarding the 
selection process.  

Co-Chair Salaveria noted that he had met with the candidates and said they were of 
high caliber and had high qualifications. He also noted that the selection panel is 
struggling with meeting certain expectations on compensation but is hopeful that they 
could continue and find the right person. Co-Chair Bill Kunstman thanked Co-Chair 
Salaveria for his comments and also noted that more candidates might be interested if 
there were a change to the opt-in law as it may be difficult for the Executive Director to 
succeed with the way the current law is written.  

Co-Chair Kunstman solicited testimony from the public. 

Andi Pawasarat-Losalio asked if the board could hire an interim Executive Director while 
the board is looking for a permanent one so some of the basic functions can move 
forward. Co-Chair Kunstman replied that it is possible to hire someone temporarily and 
noted another suggestion that has been made is that until the of hiring an Executive 
Director a temporary program specialist could be hired to help with the operations of the 
board, which he noted would be discussed later on per the agenda. 

Keali’i Lopez commented that people currently working for the state that do this type of 
work may not have applied for the opening because of the budgeted amount. She 
mentioned that compensation is a factor with local candidates. 

VI. Discussion on Legislation

A. HB2197/SB2553 Relating to Hawaii Retirement Savings Act

Co-Chair Kunstman stated these proposals require employers to
automatically enroll employees in the Hawaii Retirement Savings Program
and allow employees to opt-out instead of opt-in to the program. The
measures also make a housekeeping amendment to the definition of covered
employer, which aligns with the purpose of the original Act to provide a state-
facilitated payroll deduction retirement savings program for private sector
employees who do not have access to employer sponsored retirement plans.
Member Nomura asked what the difference between the two measurers was.
Co-Chair Kunstman replied that the measures were essentially identical as
they are companion measures. Due to the different drafting agencies, there



3 

may be slightly different technical amendments. Both measures have had 
hearings in both chambers and are at the point where they are going to the 
last committee in the originating chambers, which are the money 
committees—Finance and Ways and Means.  

Co-Chair Kunstman explained the legislative process for the bills and stated 
that one way or another the board should know no later than the end of April if 
there will be any changes to the statute.  

Co-Chair Kunstman solicited testimony from the public and none was offered. 

B. Board Approval of Automatic Enrollment with Opt-Out Policy.

Co-Chair Kunstman proposed a question to the board: Shall the Board
support legislative proposals to change the Hawaii Retirement Savings
Program statute to require employers to automatically enroll employees in the
Hawaii Retirement Savings Program and allow employees to opt-out instead
of opt-in to the program?

Co-Chair Kunstman solicited testimony from the public and none was offered.

Member Yasukawa shared her support as well as Co-Chair Salaveria and
Member Dean. Member Dean moved a motion to have the board vote on
supporting changing the statute to opt-out instead of opt-in and the motion
was seconded by Member Nomura. There having been a motion that was
moved and seconded, a vote was taken, and the motion carried with all
members present voting in the affirmative.

C. Approval to Delegate Authority to Two Board Members Pursuant to 92-2.5(a),
HRS, to Prepare and Submit Legislative Testimony, Talk to Legislators, and
Attend Legislative Hearings in Accordance with Board Policy on
HB2197/SB2553

Co-Chair Kunstman referred members to the packets regarding the Office of
Information Practice (OIP) Guidance on the legislative process for boards and
commissions. The Sunshine Law requirements make it difficult for boards to
weigh in timely on legislative matters. The OIP has provided 7 different
options, 3 of which involve Permitted Interaction Groups, one is delegation to
staff (which there is none at this time), one for the counties, and an
emergency meeting. That leaves OIP option #2 as the most efficient approach
for the board should the board want to participate in the legislative process.

Member Nomura asked if it would be helpful. Co-Chair Kunstman replied that
he believed so and Co-Chair Salaveria also stated it would definitely be
helpful. Co-Chair Kunstman referenced what Senator Moriwaki had said in a
previous board meeting when she mentioned that it was more powerful when
boards came before a committee to advocate for legislation. The other usual
option for boards is to delegate to staff, however, currently there is no staff.
Member Dean asked if the board was required to identify the individuals on
the PIG if that was a route the board wanted to pursue. Co-Chair Kunstman
responded yes, if the board wanted to use the PIG route that would be the



4 

whole PIG process and the board would have to have a meeting, establish 
the purpose and the scope, identify the individuals, then have a subsequent 
meeting to vote on it and at that point a PIG could operate for legislative 
purposes. 

It was further clarified that two board members have to be identified by name 
should the board chose to delegate authority to have two members participate 
in the legislative process. 

Member Dean asked if board members not present at the meeting could be 
assigned the delegation. AG Moriyama clarified that by statute the board 
could identify board members that are not present at the board meeting. 

Co-Chair Kunstman then opened the discussion for public testimony. Audrey 
Suga-Nakagawa suggested that it would be good to have someone with 
some technical expertise especially in the area of retirement savings. Keali’i 
Lopez stated what the board might want to consider is that if the bill changes 
drastically, whether the board is going to want to engage in the legislative 
process and which board members might have the biggest impact. 

Member Nomura moved to delegate authority to Co-Chair Kunstman and 
Member Taniguchi to represent the board before the legislature regarding 
HB2197/SB2553 and the motion was seconded by Member Dean. Co-Chair 
Kunstman solicited discussion from the board and then the public, and none 
was offered.  

There having been a motion that was moved and seconded, a vote was 
taken, and the motion carried with all members present voting in the 
affirmative. 

AG Moriyama suggested the board also deliberate upon the amendments in 
the bills to the covered employer definition.  

Member Yasukawa made a motion to approve of the amendments in the bill 
to the covered employer definition, which was seconded by Member Nomura. 

Co-Chair Kunstman solicited testimony from the public and none was offered. 

There having been a motion that was moved and seconded, a vote was 
taken, and the motion carried with all members present voting in the 
affirmative. 

VII. FY2024 Budget

A. FY 2023-24 Fiscal Report
Co-Chair Kunstman referred to the board packet for members to see the
report from the Administrative Services Office (ASO), which is the fiscal unit
in the department. The report shows the general fund appropriation and
how much has been spent so far this fiscal year ( $3,105.41). The report
reflects the money that was spent for the recruitment process to bring two
candidates to Hawaii and no other expenses have been recorded. Co-Chair



5 

Kunstman did learn from ASO that the AG has provided 5.6 hours of legal 
services to the board but has yet to receive the charges from the 
Department of the Attorney General. He explained that those charges 
should be reflected at a future meeting and that the hourly rate is unknown 
at this time, but those hourly charges should not be exorbitant. 

Co-Chair Kunstman solicited testimony from the public and none was 
offered. 

VIII. Hiring

A. Program Specialist Recruitment

Co-Chair Kunstman mentioned that the board previously approved a
position description for the program specialist per the statutory requirement
for the board to approve of position descriptions. Co-Chair Kunstman had
previously asked AG Moriyama if the board could hire the position and not
the person and the answer is the board needs to approve of hiring a person
not a position, even for a temporary hire.

Co-Chair Kunstman stated that the temporary position is posted at the
DLIR’s as well as the Department of Human Resources websites. Previous
board discussions involved waiting on the Executive Director to hire the
other staff but perhaps hiring a temporary staff to help with board operations
until such a time that an Executive Director was onboarded and could hire
the permanent staff would facilitate board operations.

Board member Yasukawa inquired as to the work to be performed by the
temporary staff. Co-Chair Kunstman said at this time it would be limited to
board meetings and related duties including minutes, agendas, etc.

Co-Chair Kunstman solicited testimony from the public and none was
offered.

IX. Announcements

No announcements were offered by the board or members of the public.

A. Next meeting to be determined.

X. Adjournment

There being no further business, Co-Chair Kunstman adjourned the meeting at 4:05
p.m.



���������	
��� �������������������������������������������
��	
��� ����	�	��
	���� 
���!	 "���#
$�����	�	��
	���� 
���!	 "��%��"���$��!���&������'��$�(�)	 	
	� $���
���
	#�� ������ 
$���
*��
���
	� (��#�	�
	� � ����	)	���
+��&�)	 	
	� ��)�,#�!���&������'��,�� &���
+������	�	��
	���� 
��!	 "���#
���-�	����#�!���&������'����
����
���
	#���'�� �����#�!���&�����'����	 
��
+������	�	��
	���� 
���!	 "��%��"����� �����
+������'���#+������
����
���
���������� &��������
+��)� &���������	�
�&	 
��� &���
��)�
+������	�	��
	���� 
���!	 "�����#	���.� &�	 ��#
�/012����	� �������)�����	�	�/3//���))�#
	!��45657333��8�(/9����� 	� � ��:/604%�#;�"�� �� ������ 
�)������ ���2�.��� 
��&�#��8�9� �����<�2������2�(������2�.������2�<	�2��� �:�� �!� 
���=56>5/3/= ��#�	!�&� �
	#���)��� �
��#� )������8�� �����������14?9�=56>5/3/= ��� �
���� )����������	 
�&���-�	 ���+�	�$�<� �+����*�+�	�$�.�!�����=5665/3/= ��#�	!�&� �
	#���)�&	��"����� 
�8�� �����������1479�=5665/3/= ��� �
��&	��"������	
+���������� &�� 
��=5665/3/= ��#�	!�&�)����������8��������������43=9�=505/3/= �%����&��+	�&���&	 "������� &�&�	 ��(�/��	
+� � ��!�
	 "��'���	
+�����!�
	� �$������� 
�
	!�8�9����#	�2�%	��	#;�!�
	 "� ��8/9�� &� � ��@#���&�839����� ��	

�&�
���� �
��=5>5/3/= �.��
'*�	"+
�8=?9�+����� �
	#������&�'2�3=*30*/=�=5>5/3/= �����
�&�)����.���8�
� &���������������6?73*/=9������� &�&�	 ��(�/2��#���� &	 "������"��� ��+	�&���&	 "�=5/5/3/= ��+��#���	

���� �.�����#���� &�
+�
�
+����������A��%����(2���������(��������+��!�
�����������)��������6>��'���������� 
�
	!�8�9B����+	
�2�<	
�"���2��	�2��+� 2���#+�� 2������

2�<�+����2�<	��2��������2���	;���2��	�+	��
�2�%�����2���;� ��#+	2���#��2����&$��'����	
+�����!�
	� ��� � �$�3������� � �$�� &�6��@#���&�������� 
�
	!�8�9<�A�'��+	�



��������� ��	

������
����������������������������������������������� !�	���������"���������#���$�%�&�%�'()*)��(+(�*(,��-������ � ������.�����+���	�/�����#������	���'�-�������"�������������##	����0�1��������2	��������3��	�/�����2	��������3��	���4������3��	�/���0�1�����+�5��������	3�0�1���
���	�������#��6��/��.���#���7�����0�1,��-������ �+�5������"��#�89)�0.����,�*�#,�+�5,���,�--:;���1�����#������	���'�-����##���	�/�5����/�����.�����+���	�/�������"����
�������,��-������ ������##	��������89)����##�������������#���������� &..('��<���&!(�'!(��.,�����3�����2�������"�

�2�����&�����+�5��������	3�0�1!�������	��9��������!���	��=����#4�&����2	��������3��	���������4�����������4������(7������+�5��������	3�0�1�6�5�
���.���#���&
��,��--����� ��	

������
������������������89)�����������������-�������-;&!�	���������"���������#�����%�&�%�'()*)��(+(�*(,��>����� �+�"���������89)���������"����
�������-:��>����� � �����	����+���	�/��;����� �+��	3���"��#�.������0.��,�*�#,���,�-�$1�	���#������"��#�0.'�-1,��;����� .+�5�������5���4� ��������	���+���	�/,�&������;4�&��0�1�2	��������3��	���������,���������0����1,�(7��������0����1,������#	�������������,��-����� .)���'������	������;���,��-����� .+�5������"��#�<&!�0.����,�*�#,�+�5,���,����$1�2	������##�����	����"5����/�������	���+���	�/,��-����� .�����##	����0�1����<&!����##���0�1����������#���������� &..('�?�&!(�'(',�����3�����	��<&!�2�������"�

�2���-��&��0�1��.������0�1�'�
�*��=��!��	2�@	��&A�	����'�*�	��������	#�������������6�������6	���	��6	#��8���<�@�	����3�

�4�&��0�1�2	��������3��	����������4�����0��1������4�����-(7������.������0�1�.�	#���@���,���$����� .�����##	����0�1����<&!�2	

���
����5��
	���	�	���#�@	�/��������-�����;;&!4�*��"������+��#��--�B�%	�����"�����,��-������ .+�5�������5���4� ������.�����+���	�/������#������0.'�-1�������"��������<&!,��-������ .+�5������"��#�8���0.����,�*�#,�+�5,���,���::1�2	������##�����	����"5����/�����.�����+���	�/������#������0.'�-1�������"����
����<&!,�������� .�����##	����0�1����8������##���0�1����������#���������� &..('��<���&!(�'!(��.,�����3�����	��8���2�������"�

�2���;�&��0�1��.������0�1�&A�	���!��	2�@	�����������3�

���8��4�&��0�1�2	��������3��	����������4�����0��1������4������(7����������,-�������� .�����##	����0�1����8������������
�����5��
	�����	�/��������������-� !4�*+�����B�%	�����"�����,-�������� .+�"���������8����<&!,-�������� . �������	����+���	�/,



��������� ��	
�����������	�
��������������������
�����
������������������
��	����������� ����	�
�
�
��	������	��	
������ �
!���"�#���
������$�������"������"�
�%������&������#���
���"�'���(	������)� ����
������	�
���
��	��



























LEGISLATIVE BUDGET SYSTEM

BUDGET COMPARISON WORKSHEET

Page 676 of 1070Monday, May 15, 2023  3:36 pm

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

LABOR & GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS

LBR902

LGO

Program ID:

Structure #:

Subject Committee:

SEQ # Perm Perm Perm PermAmt Amt Amt AmtTemp Temp Temp Temp

020402000000

HB300 CD1 HB300 GM

FY24 FY24FY25 FY25

 16.83 16.83  16.83 1,667,498  1,667,498 A  16.83 1,667,498  1,667,498  0.46  0.46  0.46  0.46 A

 200,000  200,000 B  200,000  200,000 B

 32.17  3,286,941  32.17  3,286,941 P  32.17  3,286,941  32.17  3,286,941  1.54  1.54  1.54  1.54 P

 49.00  49.00 2.00  2.00 5,154,439  5,154,439  49.00  49.00 2.00  2.00 5,154,439  5,154,439 

- 1

************************************************************************************ ************************************************************************************

OBJECTIVE: TO ENHANCE PROGRAM EFFECTIVENESS AND EFFICIENCY BY

FORMULATING POLICIES, DIRECTING OPERATIONS AND PERSONNEL, AND

PROVIDING OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE AND HOUSEKEEPING SERVICES.

OBJECTIVE: TO ENHANCE PROGRAM EFFECTIVENESS AND EFFICIENCY BY 

FORMULATING POLICIES, DIRECTING OPERATIONS AND PERSONNEL, AND 

PROVIDING OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE AND HOUSEKEEPING SERVICES.

 237,496  363,511 A  363,511 4-001  237,496 A

EXECUTIVE BUDGET PREP:

ADD FUNDS FOR COLLECTIVE BARGAINING COSTS.

EXECUTIVE BUDGET PREP:

ADD FUNDS FOR COLLECTIVE BARGAINING COSTS.

************************************************************************************ ************************************************************************************

 3.00  1,248,772  3.00  259,064 A  3.00  3.00  259,064 213-001  1,248,772 A

GOVERNOR'S MESSAGE (2/13/23):

ADD POSITIONS AND FUNDS FOR GENERAL ADMINISTRATION (LBR902/AA).

GOVERNOR'S MESSAGE (2/13/23):

ADD POSITIONS AND FUNDS FOR GENERAL ADMINISTRATION (LBR902/AA).

************************************************************************************ ************************************************************************************

LEGISLATURE CONCURS.

DETAIL OF GOVERNOR'S REQUEST:

(1) TEMP EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (#94921L; 1.00; FY24: 100,000; FY25: 105,000)

(1) TEMP PROGRAM SPECIALIST SR24 (#94922L; 1.00; FY24: 76,788; FY25:

79,872)

(1) TEMP SECRETARY SR16 (#94923L; 1.00; FY24: 54,984; FY25: 57,192)

ACTUARIAL STUDY OF RETIREMENT SAVINGS PROGRAMS (FY24: 1,000,000)

COMPUTER SOFTWARE/LICENSES (2,000)

TRAVEL (15,000)

DETAIL OF GOVERNOR'S REQUEST:

(1) PERM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, SRNA (#94921L; 1.0; FY24: 100,000; FY25:

105,000)

(1) PERM PROGRAM SPECIALIST, SR24 (#94922L; 1.0; FY24: 76,788; FY25:

79,872)

(1) PERM SECRETARY, SR16 (#94923L; 1.0; FY24: 54,984; FY25: 57,192)

ACTUARIAL STUDY OF RETIREMENT SAVINGS PROGRAM (FY24: 1,000,000)

COMPUTER SOFTWARE/LICENSES (2,000)

TRAVEL (15,000)

lkunswg
Highlight

lkunswg
Highlight

lkunswg
Highlight

lkunswg
Highlight



Telephone: (808) 587-0460    Email: ethics@hawaiiethics.org    Website:  http://ethics.hawaii.gov/ 

FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES 

E-FILING QUICK GUIDE FOR FILERS

1. Go to https://hawaiiethics.force.com/disclosures/s/.

Do not use Internet Explorer.  We recommend Google Chrome or Mozilla Firefox.

2. Log in to your existing account, or sign up for an account if you are a new filer

a. Already have an account?  Click LOGIN and enter your email and password.

Forgot your password?  Click Forgot Your Password? (then check your email to reset
your password).

b. New User?  Click LOGIN and SIGN UP to create an account (then check your email to
complete your account set up).

3. Once you are logged in, click MY FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES on the menu bar.

4. Click on NEW FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE (blue button).

If you filed last year, do not click on your previous filing.  You need to create a new
disclosure.  If you click on your old disclosure, you will be amending over your old filing and you
will not meet the annual filing requirement for this year.

5. Complete each section.  Please report financial interests, including income; business
ownership; stocks, bonds, and mutual funds; officer or director positions in for-profit or non-profit
business; real property; loans; names of clients assisted or represented before state agencies;
and creditor interests in an insolvent business. Financial disclosure filers are required to report
their own financial interests, as well as those held by a spouse or dependent child.

New Reporting Requirement as of 9/15/2020:  Pursuant to Act 39, you must report the names
of all clients assisted or represented before a state agency for a fee/compensation during the
disclosure period (excluding ministerial actions and court proceedings).

mailto:ethics@hawaiiethics.org
http://ethics.hawaii.gov/
https://hawaiiethics.force.com/disclosures/s/


2 

6. To file your form:

7. To check if your form was filed:  click MY FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES tab to see your list of
disclosures in your account – your disclosure should be listed with the date & time when it was
filed.  You will also get a confirmation e-mail – check your junk or spam folder if you don’t see it.

For additional information, please refer to the Financial Disclosures E-Filing Guide (under HELP) 
or contact the Commission’s office for filing assistance. 

Jan 2021 

STEP 2:  Click FILE DISCLOSURE 

STEP 1:  Click REVIEW FORM   
Review and make final edits on the next page 

STEP 3:  Type your name in the Electronic 
Signature field and click SAVE to file your form 


	20240215HRSB Minutes.pdf
	STATE OF HAWAI‘I
	DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
	830 PUNCHBOWL STREET, ROOM 321




